



NEW BRUNSWICK POLICE DEPARTMENT

25 KIRKPATRICK STREET • POST OFFICE BOX 909

NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY 08903

Communications 732.745.5200 / Facsimile 732.565.7544

www.thecityofnewbrunswick.org

Captain J.T. Miller

Public Information Officer

732.745.5259

Wednesday, February 26, 2020

ASK NJ Media Co.

Jennifer Coombs (732) 988-0125

Email: opra+request-9777-3c34f6f8@requeusts.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA Request 20.02-105 (Response Letter 2)

Dear Requestor:

Thank you for your quick response to our original response letter. We are in receipt of your amended request, limiting the scope of the search from January 1-7, 2020 for New Brunswick Police Department Arrest Reports. We can fulfill this request without a special service charge, however it will take time beyond the statutory seven (7) day response. We anticipate completing your request by March 17, 2020. Thank you for your interest, and if you have any additional concerns or questions, please feel free to contact us anytime.

Sincerely,

Captain J.T. Miller

cc. Leslie Zeledon, City Clerk
Joseph Catanese, Asst. City Attorney